
ZNB0041E/2022/2023 TO ZNB 0085E/2022/2023: APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER/S TO RENDER SECURITY SERVICES FOR KWAZULU NATAL 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION’S DISTRICTS AND HEAD OFFICE BUILDINGS FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS WITH AN OPTION TO EXTEND FOR 

TWO (2) YEARS. 

 

NO. QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Greetings   
 
Kindly elaborate regarding the above mentioned tender number.  
 
Under Functionality : 
 
Execution Plan 
 
Must we attach the CV's for the supervisors per cluster or per site? 
 
For Example: if cluster has 4 sites does that mean we attach 4 CV's or one? 
 
Your quick response will be highly appreciated  
 
 

Good day 
 
Service providers are required to submit one (1) cv per cluster, 
please note that the award  will be limited to a maximum of 
three (3) Clusters per service provider, therefore a maximum 
of three (3) cvs for supervisors will be sufficient.  
 
 

2. Kindly advise with the following enquiry:  
 
The price schedules breakdown only allows us to price for the duration of 12 months 
instead of three years. 
 

Good day 
 
Kindly be advised that the price required is for the duration of 
12 months. The prices for the 2nd and 3rd year will be based on 
the price increases stipulated by PSIRA and CPI and are not 
required for this bid. 
 

3. On page 11 ,12,13are we only pricing for year one as there is no place to insert the 
other 2 years ? 
 

Good day 
 
Kindly be advised that the price required is for the duration of 
12 months. The prices for the 2nd and 3rd year will be based on 
the price increases stipulated by PSIRA and CPI and are not 
required for this bid. 
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4. Page 11 has a different columns from pages 12 and 13,which do we follow? 
 

Good day 
 
Please note that that the following pages : 
11, 12 and 13 are summary of prices. 
 
Bidders are required to complete or quote for a cluster or any 
selected clusters or for the whole bid from page 14 to 105.  
 
The pricing for each selected cluster must be fully completed 
and transferred to Price Schedule Summary on page 11 to 13. 
 

5. On page 14 only the overheads and profit table has provision to add vat ,how do we 
add vat in the entire price? 
 

Please note that salaries (Table 2) don’t contain VAT. Vat will 
be added on overheads only (Table 3). 
 

6. Good day Sir/Madam 
 
I trust this email finds you well,  
 
I am enquiring regarding the above mentioned tender: ZNB0041E/2022/2023 
SECTION E of the document under the clusters section: I would like to find out if the 
bidder is not bidding for a certain cluster, do they leave the pricing schedules and not 
calculate them or its compulsory to fill the whole document even when you’re not 
bidding for a certain cluster? 
Kindly advise on this, your response will be highly appreciated. 
 
 
 

 
Good day 
 
Please be advised that if the bidder is not bidding for a certain 
cluster , the bidder must ensure that N/A is indicated in the 
relevant space. It is not permissible to leave blank spaces. 
 
 

7. Good day, 
 
Further to the above tender that has been published, can you kindly confirm if this 
tender is open only to an EME or QSE rated organization. We are a GEN organization, 
can we submit our proposal. 
 
Kindly confirm  

Good day 
 
Kindly be advised that the tender is open to bidders who are 
Level 1 status level contributors to B-BBEE and an EME or 
QSE only.   
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8. Good Morning Thandazile  
 
I hope you are well, I'm contacting you regarding the tender for : Appointment of a 
Service Provider/s To Render Security Services For KwaZulu Natal Department Of 
Education's Districts And Head Office Buildings For A Period Of Three (3) Years With 
An Option To Extend For Two (2) Years. 
Tender Number: ZNB0041E/2022/2023 To ZNB 0085E/2022/2023 
 
My questions are as follows: 
1. Is it compulsory to bid for all districts / Must bid for one district? 
2. Must we attach CVs of supervisors & Other security Officers  for all sites we are 
bidding for? 
  
 

 
Good day 
 
It is not compulsory to bid for all districts. The bid document 
has 45 clusters, service providers are required to bid for a 
cluster or any selected clusters or for the whole bid.  
 
Kindly note that that if the bidder is not bidding for a certain 
cluster , the bidder must ensure that N/A is indicated in the 
relevant space. It is not permissible to leave blank spaces. 
 
 
Please attach cvs of supervisors only. Service providers are 
required to submit one (1) cv per cluster, please note that the 
award  will be limited to a maximum of three (3) Clusters per  
service provider, therefore a maximum of three (3) cvs for 
supervisors will be sufficient.  
 
 

9. Good Day Radebe and Thusi  
 
Please clarify, I have a document of 155 pages with different districts and clusters. 
Must I submit one document even if I price for more than one cluster? 
 
 

 
 

Good day 
 
You are kindly requested to submit one bid document for all 
clusters that you are bidding for.  
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10. GOOD MORNING FUSI 
 
WITH REGARDS TO THE TENDER FOR THE PROVISION OF SECURITY 
SERVICES FOR TENDER NUMBERS: ZNB0041E/2022/2023 TO ZNB 
0085E/2022/2023 PLEASE ADVISE ON THE FOLLOWING:  
 

1) The pricing is for 12 months on the tender document and this tender is 
for a period of 36 months.  

2) Do we use one tender document for all the sites. 
3) How many supervisors do you require per site.   

 
AWAITING YOUR URGENT RESPONSE.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Good day 
 
Kindly be advised that the price required is for the duration of 
12 months. The prices for the 2nd and 3rd year will be based on 
the price increases stipulated by PSIRA and CPI and are not 
required for this bid. 
 
 
Please submit one bid document for all clusters that you are 
bidding for. 
 
Please submit one (1) CV per cluster, please note that the 

award  will be limited to a maximum of three (3) Clusters per  

service provider, therefore a maximum of three (3) CVs for 

supervisors will be sufficient.  

 

11. good Day Thandazile 
 
thank you for your email. 
please can you advise if you require the security guards from monday to sunday or 
monday to friday.  
awaiting your urgent response.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
          
 

Good day 
 
Please note that the security guards are required from 
Monday to Sunday. 
 
Thank You 
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12. Good Day 
 
Please specify on the highlighted spaces:- 

• TABLE 2, HOW DO WE PUT VAT, OR IT IS INCLUSIVE UNDER “PRICE 
PER GUARD PER MONTH.’ 

• PART A PAGE 6, MENTIONED “… PERIOD OF THREE (03) YEARS WITH 
AN OPTION TO EXTEND FOR (02) YEARS.” YET THE PRICING 
SCHEDULE SHOWS 12 MONTHS DURATION. 

 
Your urgent response will be highly appreciated. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Good day 
 
Please note that salaries (Table 2) don’t contain VAT. Vat will 
be added on overheads only (Table 3). 
 
The price required is for the duration of 12 months. The prices 
for the 2nd and 3rd year will be based on the price increases 
stipulated by PSIRA and CPI and are not required for this bid. 
 

 


